

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: February 24, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Cc: Keley Katona (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Thanks for the invitation Scott, sorry we didn't get back to you we were tied up prepping for this.

The time is good. OEB may attend in person, if that is an option.

From: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Neil Brodie; Mary Anne Aldred; Lynne Anderson; Ceiran Bishop; Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Waddell, Colleen (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Good Morning,

We are going to try and set up a call, hopefully between 1-3pm this afternoon, with you along with IESO and their auditors to discuss the GA model. Specifically, we will try to work through what is required to establish a regulatory asset.

Thanks,
Scott